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To all bidders of the CATS + Task Order J01B4400009 
 
This Addendum is being issued to amend and clarify certain information contained in the above 
named TORFP.  All information contained herein is binding on all offerors who respond to this 
TORFP.  Specific parts of the TORFP have been amended. 
 
Changes to the scope of work or any response requirement will be published as an amendment 
and supersede the original published document per COMAR 21.05.02.07. 
 
SEE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS: 
 
Questions & Answers  
 
End of Addendum #1 
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1. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 

1. Is there an incumbent providing these services currently or during CATS II, or are these new 
positions?  

Answer #1 - No, there is no incumbent.  This is a new position. 
 

2. If there is an incumbent would you please tell us who the incumbent is and if they are able to 
bid on this procurement?   

Answer #2 - See answer to question 1. 
 

3. This TORF is for maintenance and support. So, who is the vendor company who performed the 
design and development work and what is the TORFP number under which the development 
contract was awarded? 

Answer #3 - The existing system was implemented in 1991 utilizing Informix.  The vendor 
who performed this work was Deloitte & Touche. One of the primary systems being 
supported is VISTA by Vista Systems, Inc. who is no longer in business.  The TORFP 
process did not exist at that time. 
 

4. Can you tell me if this is new work or a rebid of an existing contract?   

Answer #4 - See answer to question 1.  
 

5. TORFP Page 21 Section 2.9.1 Offerror’s Company Minimum qualification states:   
“At least one (1) year of demonstrated experience providing similar support services to U.S. based 
commercial or government entities of a similar size and complexity of the MTA..  In addition, the 
engagement must meet the following criteria: 

i. The engagement must have lasted at least a year; and 
ii. The Offeror must have provided at least two (2) full-time qualified support personnel.” 

Questions:   
• Kindly clarify “similar support services”? 

• Do services such as Database development and associated application programming (using 
technologies such as Oracle 11g or Microsoft SQL Server) be deemed similar support 
services? 
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Answer #5 - Providing service similar to the above stated examples is acceptable.  
However, the Ideal company will have had experience in provide Informix and 4GL 
services. 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

SUBMIT AS A .PDF WITH THE FINANCIAL RESPONSE 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum #1 
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